



David Schuster

MUSIC COMPOSER

CONTACT



(+57) 3007455487



daidschustercomposer@gmail.com



www.daidschustercomposer.com

SKILLS

- Good Communication
- Time management skills
- Computer skills
- Disciplined and organized

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Reaper	● ● ● ● ●
Kontakt	● ● ● ● ●
Omnisphere	● ● ● ● ●
MuseScore Studio	● ● ● ● ●

EDUCATION

- **Courses in orchestration and video game music**
Javeriana University - Bogotá, Colombia
2020-2021
- **Postgraduate program in music composition for films**
Javeriana University - Bogotá, Colombia
2020
- **Bachelor in Music and Musicology**
Lyon 2 University, Lumière - Lyon, France
2013-2016

PROFILE

Singer, pianist and composer specialized in music for visual media: films, television, video games, advertising, etc. I finished my studies at Lyon 2 University in France, where I completed courses focused on the history of music, ear training, musical analysis, orchestration and composition techniques. I have completed personal and professional projects as a composer, including short films, feature films, commercials, etc. I have experience working with music production software such as notation programs, digital audio workstations and virtual instrument libraries.

EXPERIENCE

- **Music composer**

Music Grid

2022-Present

Music composition and audio branding for various clients in the Middle East

- **Freelance music composer**

2014-Present

Music composer for various projects such as short-films, feature films, commercials and series:

- Video **"Unbeleevable Ep.03"**, by the band Bring Me The Horizon
- Short-film **"The Harvest"**, directed by David Barrera
- Short-film **"Reencuentro"**, produced by Fujifilm
- Short-film **"Awakening"**, directed by Enrique Gracia Herrera
- Documentary series **"Arqueolombia"**, for TV channel Señal Colombia
- Feature film **"Tales from Las Cruces"**, directed by Robin Dalehite
- Short-film **"Cimarrona"**, directed by Christian Schuster

LANGUAGES

Spanish	● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ●
French	● ● ● ● ●
German	● ● ● ● ●